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ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All bidders  
Project: F20-01 DEL VALLEJO MIDDLE SCHOOL - FLOORING 
Date:      March 13, 2020 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS  

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and modifies the original documents.  It is 
intended that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform with related 
provisions and general conditions of the contract of the original drawings and specifications. 
 Modify the following items wherever appearing in any drawing or sections of the 
specifications.  Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the space provided on the Bid 
Form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

GENERAL NOTES 

1.1 Request for Information and Clarifications for Submitted Questions 

Q1. What is the estimated cost of this project? 
A1. Estimated cost for the epoxy flooring is $120 K 
 
Q2. Is there an addendum issued? 
A2. No addendum has been issued. 
 
Q3. Can I request a copy of the plan holders list? 
A3. Contact Crisp Imaging at (866) 632-8329 for Planholder list  
 
Q4. The flooring legend shows a finish pattern for Mannington LVT Flooring  
       panels that do not appear to be used. Will the LVT floor finish be required for this project? 
A4. The Mannington flooring system is for another classroom not included in the  
       scope of work for this bid. Please disregard. 
 
Q5. Please confirm that the liquid epoxy chrome floor finishes are a metallic  
       epoxy. 
A5. Confirmed, the chrome epoxy finish is a metallic epoxy. 
 
Q6. The Notice Inviting Bids lists a B license as the required license for this  
       project. Would a C-15 floor covering license be considered? 
A6. A C-15 license will be considered with relevant experience in epoxy flooring  
      system installations. 
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